Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors Agency Office
Michael McBride, President 622 S. Jemez Trail
Judy Corl-Lorono, Vice President Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440
Terry Burkhart, Secretary

760/364-2315 Phone
760/364-3412 Fax

J. Dennis Staley, Director
Vacancy, Director

Marina D West, P.G., General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

PLANNING/LEGISLATIVE/ENGINEERING
GRANT & SECURITY COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

BOARD MEETING OFFICE
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285
Wednesday, October 2, 2013 - 9:15 a.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Director Corl-Lorono & Director Burkhart

The BDVWA Planning / Legislative / Engineering / Grant & Security Committee meeting will be conducted
in strict compliance with the Brown Act. Members of the Board not assigned to this Committee who
attend may do so only as observers and may not participate in the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLLCALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS - The Committee and Staff will discuss the following items
and provide direction to staff, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.
When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish to be

identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

October 2, 2013 PLEGS Meeting Agenda
Posted 09-27-13
Page 1 of 3



10.

11.

12.

CONFERENCE CALL WITH MOJAVE WATER AGENCY’S LEGAL/LEGISLATIVE AND
PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE

Committee to participate via teleconference for an update by the State Advocate of Issues
at the State Level, as well as an update by the Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal
Level.

REVIEW VARIOUS RESOLUTIONS NEEDING UPDATE OR MODIFICATION

a. Resolution No. 12R-29: POLICY FOR REIMBURSMENT OF ACTUAL AND
NECESSARY EXPENSES - Discuss existing policy and provide direction to
staff for policy changes.

b. Resolution No. 13R-XX: Update of Policy No. 10P-03 Code of Conduct for
members of the Board of Directors

c. Resolution No. 13R-XX: Update of Policy No. 05P-04 Procedure for
accessing public documents.

UPDATE ON ENGINEERING PROJECTS
a. Arc Flash Study
b. Emergency Generator Transfer Switches
e Change Order No. 1 (Work Order 6B) in the amount of $5,147:
Additional single-line diagrams and associated impacts on construction
services estimate of $1,675 (not yet approved).
c. Evaluation of Well Nos. 2,3 and 4

UPDATE ON SB246: MODERNIZATION OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW AGENCY
LAW

CONSENT ITEMS - The following is expected to be routine and non-controversial and will
be acted on by the Committee members at one time without discussion, unless a member
of the Public or a Committee member requests that an item be held for discussion or
further action.

a. Regular PLEGS Committee Meeting Report, June 5, 2013
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Any person may address the Committee on any matter within the Agency'’s jurisdiction on
items not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish to
be identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Committee from discussing or taking action on items not included on the
agenda.

VERBAL REPORTS

a. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' COMMENTS/REPORT
b. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

October 2, 2013 PLEGS Meeting Agenda
Posted 09-27-13
Page 2 of 3



13. ADJOURNMENT

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and
time above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has
been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the
Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours,
8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of
the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

October 2, 2013 PLEGS Meeting Agenda
Posted 09-27-13
Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM # 5



Page 1 of 2

— Legal,
Bl Legislative and
Mojave Public

Water .
Agency Information

Committee
AGENDA

Mojave Water Agency
Board Room
13846 Conference Center October 2, 2013
Drive
Apple Valley, CA 92307 9:30 a.m.

1. Approve Agenda

2. Approve Meeting Summary from the Legal/Legislative and
Public Information Committee Meeting of September 4,
2013

Meeting Summary

3. Update by State Advocate of Issues at the State Level
(teleconference)

 Staff Report

Bill Report
4. Update by Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal Level
(teleconference)

5. Update of the 2013 Inland Empire Annual Survey

Survey

http://mojavewater.granicus.com/GeneratedAgendaViewer.php?view_id=2&event_id=132  9/26/2013



e LEGAL, LEGISLATIVE, AND
B PUBLIC INFORMATION
Mojave COMMITTEE MEETING
Water
Agency MEETING SUMMARY
September 4, 2013
CALL TO ORDER:

Chairperson Doug Shumway called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

ATTENDANCE:

= Committee — Chairperson Doug Shumway, Director Beverly Lowry, and Director Mike
Page

=% Absent - None

< Staff -~ Community Liaison Officer Yvonne Hester and Executive Assistant Michelle
Doyle

< Consultants — State Advocates Ed Manning and Carolyn Jensen, KP Public Affairs
joined by teleconference

% Others — Two visitors were in the audience and three were online

Approve Agenda
The agenda was agreed upon as presented.

Approve Meeting Summary from the Legal, Legislative, and Public Information
Committee Meeting of June 5, 2013
The meeting summary was agreed upon as presented.

Update by State Advocate of Issues at the State Level

Ms. Jensen gave an update on state bills AB 145, SB 246, and SB 449. She also spoke
about the Redevelopment Agency wind down issues. Mr. Manning gave brief updates on
the Bay-Delta Conservation Plan and the Water Bond. Questions from the Committee
were then addressed by Ms. Jensen.

Update by Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal Level
No report this month.

Public Information Update

Ms. Hester gave an update on past and upcoming events. She mentioned the July
ABC's of Water session, a High School Exchange Outreach Program, the Ames-Reche
Recharge Ceremony, as well as other past and upcoming events.

General Manager’s Report
No report.



PuBLic

AFFAIRS
TO: Legal, Legislative and Public Information Committee
FROM: Ed Manning

Carolyn Jensen

RE: KP Public Affairs Agenda

1. Legislative Update:
A. Legislature adjourns first year of the two-year session.
B. Bills (see attachment):
i. AB 118 (Committee on Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials)
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
ii. AB 145 (Perea) SWRCB: Drinking Water
iii. AB 1393 (Perea) Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
iv. SB 246 (Fuller) Bighorn Desert View Water Agency

v. SB 594(Hill) Use of public resources

2. Water Bond Update:
A. Bills (see attachment):
I. AB 1331 (Rendon) Climate Change Response for Clean and Safe
Drinking Water Act of 2014

II. SB 42 (Wolk) Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality, and Flood
Protection Act of 2014

3. BDCP Update

09/25/13



AB 118

AB 145

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 9/11/2013-A. ENROLLMENT

Summary: Existing law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State Department of
Public Health to administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public
health, including, but not limited to, conducting research, studies, and demonstration programs
relating to the provision of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water, enforcing the federal Safe
Drinking Water Act, adopting and enforcing regulations, and conducting studies and investigations
to assess the quality of water in domestic water supplies. This bill would authorize a legal entity,
as defined, to apply for grant funding on behalf of one or more public water systems serving
disadvantaged or severely disadvantaged communities if specified requirements are met,
including having a signed agreement with each public water system for which it is applying for
funding. By authorizing the use of a continuously appropriated fund for new purposes, this bill
would make an appropriation. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

(Committee on Environmental Safety and Toxic Materi) Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund.

Introduced: 1/14/2013

Last Amend: 6/17/2013

Status: 9/12/2013-In Assembly. Concurrence in Senate amendments pending. Senate
amendments concurred in. To Engrossing and Enrolling. (Ayes 77. Noes 0.).

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 9/12/2013-A. ENROLLMENT

Summary: Existing law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State Department of
Public Health to administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public
health. The department’s duties include, but are not limited to, conducting research, studies, and
demonstration programs relating to the provision of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water,
enforcing the federal Safe Drinking Water Act, adopting and enforcing regulations, and conducting
studies and investigations to assess the quality of water in domestic water supplies. This bill would
limit loans and grants from the fund for planning and preliminary engineering studies, project
design, and construction costs to those incurred by community and not-for-profit noncommunity
public water systems and would specify that a small community water system or nontransient
noncommunity water system that is owned by a public agency or a private not-for-profit water
company and is serving a severely disadvantaged community, is deemed to have no ability to
repay a loan. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

(Perea D) State Water Resources Control Board: drinking water.

Introduced: 1/18/2013

Last Amend: 6/18/2013

Status: 8/30/2013-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/12/2013)

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 8/30/2013-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act (state act) provides for the operation of public
water systems and imposes on the State Department of Public Health various duties and
responsibilities. Existing law requires the department to conduct research, studies, and
demonstration projects relating to the provision of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water, to
adopt regulations to implement the state act, and to enforce provisions of the federal Safe
Drinking Water Act. This bill would transfer to the State Water Resources Control Board the
various duties and responsibilities imposed on the department by the state act. The bill would
require these provisions to be implemented during the 2014-15 fiscal year. This blll contains other
related provisions and other existing laws.

(Rendon D) Climate Change Response for Clean and Safe Drinking Water Act of 2014.
Introduced: 2/22/2013

Last Amend: 9/11/2013

Status: 9/11/2013-Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. From committee chair, with author's
amendments: Amend, and re-refer to committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred
to Com. on N.R. & W.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y



SB 594  (Hill D) Use of public resources.
Introduced: 2/22/2013
Last Amend: 9/4/2013
Status: 9/23/2013-Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 9/23/2013-S. ENROLLED
Summary: (1) Existing law prohibits the use of public funds for campaign activities. This bill
would prohibit a nonprofit organization or an officer, employee, or agent of a nonprofit
organization from using, or permitting another to use public resources received from a local
agency for campaign activity, as defined, and not authorized by law. This bill would define, among
other terms, “public resources” to mean any property or asset owned by a local agency and funds
received by a nonprofit organization which have been generated from any activities related to
conduit bond financing by those entities subject to specified conduit financing and transparency
and accountability provisions, and “nonprofit organization” to mean an entity incorporated under
the Nonprofit Corporation Law or a nonprofit organization that qualifies for exempt status under
the federal Internal Revenue Code of 1986, except as specified. This bill would authorize a civil
cause of action for a violation of these prohibitions and damages that include, but are not limited
to, 3 times the value of the unlawful use of the public resources. This bill would authorize the
Attorney General, a district attorney, and a city attorney of a city having a population in excess of
750,000 to seek these civil remedies. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Total Measures: 10
Total Tracking Forms: 57



appeared to be abating somewhat, with about Y of respondents reported being “very concerned.”
The concern has decreased even further in the 2013 survey in which less than a third (31.8%) of
respondents expressed that they are “very concerned” about the availability of future water
supplies. The reason for this decrease in concern is not clear, however as we’ve conjectured
before, other considerations such as the recession may be taking precedence over concerns about
water availability.

Mojave1: How concerned are you about having an adequate water supply where you live?
Question worded a little different in 2013 than prior years.

Frequency 2013 % 2011 % 2008-2009 % 2007 %
Very concerned 152 31.8% 51.3% 48.3% 67.3%
Somewhat concerned 197 41.2% 34.0% 40.2% 24.4%
Not at all concerned 129 27.0% 14.7% 11.5% 8.3%
Total 478 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Approximately a third of respondents (33.8%) appear to be “very concerned” about the
quality of water where they live. Not surprisingly, many of the same people who expressed
concern about having an adequate water supply also weighed in with concern about water
quality. Indeed, 64.9% of those “very concerned” about water availability were also “very
concerned” about quality. In contrast, only 7.9% of those “not at all concerned” about water
availability were “very concerned” about quality.

Mojave2: How concerned are you about water
quality where you live? Would you say you are...

2013
Frequency Percent
Very concerned 162 33.8%
Somewhat concerned 157 32.8%
Not at all concerned 160 33.4%
Total 479 100.0%

Next, respondents were asked a series of questions to help MWA prioritize different
strategies for managing water supplies in the region. Each strategy was rated on a scale from 1
to 5, with 1 being “very important” and 5 being “unimportant.” Respondents’ answers are
summarized below, along with an overall average “score” (which is not completely acceptable
from a “purist” statistician’s point of view, but which can help useful when trying to rank
competing strategies). Clearly, increasing conservation and banking surplus water are
considered more important than constructing new infrastructure (pipelines and pump stations) or
purchasing and importing additional water supplies.

e e e e e e
INSTITUTE OF APPLIED RESEARCH
2013 Inland Empire Annual Survey, Mojave Water Agency questions Page 2




Frequency Percent

Bring back cash for grass again 10 8.9
Toilet Rebates 2 1.8
Water conservation education and rules 14 12.5
Stop exporting water 4 36
Stop the waste of water (watering 5 45

sidewalks, etc.)

Reward those who use less 2 1.8
More desert gardening/native landscaping 12 10.7
More wells 2 1.8
Maintenance and repairing of pipes 5 4.5
More reservoirs, aqueducts, basins 9 8.0
Other 9 8.0
Recycle, recycle rain water, tap 6 5.4

underground springs
Test the water and make it drinkable 15 13.4

Management issues 5 4.5
Restrict economic growth, housing 5 4.5
development

Desalt plant to bring water from ocean 2 1.8
Availability of water conservation products 1 .9
Lower the water bills 2 1.8
| like the sewers 2 1.8
Total 112 100.0

Finally, the frequency tables give an overall broad brush presentation of the data,
however from IAR’s experience, it is often more useful to conduct a deeper analysis of the data
based on subgroups (e.g. age, income, or geographic area). If such analysis is desired, AR
would be pleased to provide it!

ey e e e e e e e e e e e

INSTITUTE OF APPLIED RESEARCH
2013 Inland Empire Annual Survey, Mojave Water Agency questions Page 4




AGENDA ITEM # 6



RESOLUTION NO. 13R-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER
AGENCY ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF
ACTUAL AND NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR BOARD MEMBERS

WHEREAS, pursuant to Govermnment Code section 53232.1, the Bighom-
Desert View Water Agency ("Agency”) may pay compensation to each
member ("Director”) of the Board of Directors of the Agency ("Board”) for
attendance at certain occurrences only if the Board has adopted, in a public
meeting, a written policy specifying the types of occaslons that constitute the
performance of official duties for which a Director may receive payment; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 53232, If the Agency is
to reimburse Directors for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of official duties, then the Board must adopt a written policy, in a
public meeting, specifying the types of occurrences that qualify a Director to
receive reimbursement of expenses relating to travel, medls, lodging., and other
actual and necessary expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Agency adopts this Policy For Compensation For
Performance of Official Duties and Reimbursement of Actual and Necessary
Expenses to allow the Agency to pay Directors for attendance at those
occasions that constltute the performance of official duties and for
reimbursement of their actual and necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of official duties; and

WHEREAS, the intent of the Policy is to provide guidance to Directors on
the use and expenditure of Agency resources, as well as the standards against
which those expenditures will be measured, and to provide guidance to
Agency employees on the use and expenditure of Agency resources, as well as
the standards against which those expenditures will be measured, except as
may otherwise be specifically provided in regard to employees in any
applicable Agency employee policies;

NOW, Therefore, Be It Resolved By the Board Of Directors of the
Bighom-Desert View Water Agency as follows:

A. Findings

This Policy provides guidance to elected and appointed officials on the
use and expendifure of Agency resources, as well as the standards against
which those expenditures will be measured. In addition, this Policy safisfies the
requirements of Government Code sections 53232.1 and 53232.2 and
supplements the definition of actual and necessary expenses for purposes of
state laws relating to permissible uses of public resources. This Policy also

Resolution 12R-29
Page 1 of 10



provides guidance to employees of the Agency on the use and expenditure of
Agency resources, as well as the standard against which those expenditures will
be measured, except as may otherwise be specifically provided in regard to
employees in any applicable Agency employee policies.

Except as specifically authorized, a Board member will not use or permit the use <+ -

of Agency owned vehicles, equipment, telephones, materials or property for
personal convenience or profit. A Board member will not ask or require an
Agency employee to perform services for the personal convenience or profit of
a Board member or employee. Each Board member must protect and properly
use any Agency asset within his or her control, including information recorded
on paper or in electronic form. Board members will safeguard Agency property,
equipment, moneys and assetfs against unauthorized use or removal, as well as
from loss due to criminal act or breach of trust. Board members.are responsible
for maintaining written records, including expense accounts, in sufficient detail
to reflect accurately and completely all transactions and expenditures made on
the Agency’s behalf, in accordance with this policy. for reimbursement of
expenses of Board members.

B. Director Compensation
1. Amount of Per Diem Compensation

Directors shall receive a daily meeting stipend in the amount set by
the current Ordinance in force for each day of service rendered as
a Director. Such compensation is in addition to any reimbursement
for medls, lodging. travel and other actual and necessary expenses
consistent with this Policy.

2. “Day of Service” and "Authorized Meeting” Defined

For purposes of determining eligibility for compensation of Directors,
the term “day of service” is defined as attendance by a Director, in
person, at an Authorized Meeting with one or more other persons
for the performance of official duties on behalf of the Agency.

All meetings, that fall under Directors' Compensation List, Categories
A or B in the attfached Exhibit A, are fo be recognized as an
"Authorized Meeting”. Any other seminar, conference, meeting, or
public event is to be recognized as an “Authorized Meeting” only if
the Board, in open session at a meeting of the Board, approves that
event as an "Authorized Meeting" before or affer the event occurs,

Resolution 12R-29
Page 2 of 10

Formatted: Normal, Left, Don't adjust spaci
between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust
space between Asian text and numbers

|




3. Daily Limits

If a Director attends or participates in multiple meetings in a single
day, the Director shall be eligible for compensation for only one
meeting on that day.

4, Aggregate Limits

The number of days for which a Director receives a daily meeting
stipend will not exceed the aggregate limits established by state
law and set by the current Ordinance in force or any successor
thereto, which provides that compensation shall not exceed ten
(10) meetings/days per month.

5. Travel Days

Whenever practical and in keeping with established Board policy
stating that whenever a particular educational opportunity exists
via Webinars or other online course formats, these be considered
first as the preferred method of education for Directors.

Per diem compensation shall include fravel days to and from
authorized meetings as appropriate. Unless specifically approved
by the Board in advance, Directors shall not count fravel to meeting
within 125 miles of the Agency’s office as a reimbursable per diem
fravel day.

C. Authorized and Unauthorized Expenses

Agency funds, equipment, supplies (including letterhead), ftitles,
and staff fime must only be used for authorized Agency business.

Paragraph C so that the text and the exhibit
together make more sense

Exhibit Aiis the Agency Director’s Compensation List : { Comment [BWDL]: We need to modify

Expenses Incurred in connection with the following types of activities: { Formated: Indent: First Ine: 0"

generally constitute authorized expenses, as long as the other
requirements of this Policy are met:

1. Communicating with representatives of regional, state and
national government on Agency adopted policy positions; and

2. Aftending educational seminars designed to improve
officials’ skill and information levels:

3. Participating in regional, state and national organizations
whose activities affect the Agency’s interests;

Resolutfion 12R-29
Page 3 of 10



4. Recognizing service to the Agency (for example, thanking
a longtime employee with a refirement gift or celebration
of nominal value and cost);

5. Aftending Agency events;

6. Meetings such as those listed above for which a meeting
stipend is expressly authorized under this Policy.

Examples of personal expenses that the Agency will not
reimburse include, but are not limited to:

1. The personal portion of any trip;
2. Political or charitable confributions or events;

3. Family expenses, including partner’s expenses when
accompanying an official on Agency-related business. Family
expenses also include expenses of chlldren and pet-related
expenses;

4. Entertainment expenses, including theater, movies, sporting
events, or other cultural events;

5. Non-mileage personal automobile expenses, including
repairs, traffic citations, insurance or gasoline; and

6. Personal losses incurred while on Agency business.

Any questions regarding ‘the propriety of a particular type of
expense should be resolved by the approving authority at the
Agency before the expense is incurred.

Payment of Expenses

To conserve Agency resources and keep expenses within
community standards for public officials, expenditures incurred in
the performance of official duties should adhere to the following
guldelines. In the event that expenses are incurred which exceed
these guidelines, the cost borne or reimbursed by the Agency will
be limited to the costs that fall within the guidelines.

1. Transportation

a) A request for reimbursement for mileage incurred by a
Director is payable by the Agency only if the Director or the
Director’s driver of the vehicle in which the Director is
transported, and for which reimbursement is sought, holds a
valid California driver’s license during that period in which the

Resoiution 12R-29

Page 4 of 10



3.

claim for reimbursement arises. Reimbursement will not be
paid unless the Director or the Director’s driver holds a valid
California Driver’s license. The Director or the Director’s driver
must satisfy the Agency’s aufomobile liability insurance
requirements by completing a California Department of
Motor Vehicle form authorizing release of driver information.
The form may be obtained through the Board Secretary.

b) The Agency reimbursement rate for mileage by use of a
Director’'s own vehicle shall be calculated on the total miles
driven for Agency purposes at the rate specified by the
Infernal  Revenue Service in Publication 463 or any
successor publication in effect at the time of vehicle
usage. Mileage willbe calculated using a standard trip
program on the Internet and shall be verified by the Agency
staff,

c) Travel to meetings, conferences or seminars outside
Agency boundaries where air travel is available may be
reimbursable through a mileage rate, should the Director
choose fo drive the Director's own vehicle; however, the total
reimbursable amount for mileage may not exceed the cost
of round trip coach airfare,

d) The Agency reimbursement rate for vehicle parking by
a Director shall be the actual amount incurred.

Lodging

Directors must use government and group rates offered by a
provider of lodging services when available. If the lodging is in
connection with an accepted conference or organized
educational activity, lodging costs must not exceed the
maximum group rate published by the conference or activity
sponsor, provided that lodging at the group rate is available to
the Directors at the time of booking. If a government or group
rate isinot available, the Agency reimbursement rate for Director
lodging shall be the actual amount incurred, not to exceed the
rate for comparable lodging.

Meals

The Agency reimbursement rate for Director meals shall be the
actual amount incurred, including gratuities, excluding alcoholic
beverages, up o the standard meal allowance established for
Southern Cadilifornia by the Internal Revenue Service in
Publication 463 or any successor publication.

Resolution 12R-29

Page 50f 10

{ Formatted: Highlight




G.

4, Other

Agency reimbursement of all other actual and necessary
expenses incurred by a Director shall be computed using the
applicable Infemal Revenue Service rates for reimbursement as
established in Publication 463, or any successor publication. Al
expenses that do not fall within this reimbursement Policy or the
Internal Revenue Service reimbursable rates, as provided above,
shall be approved by the Board in a public meeting before the
expense is incurred.

Budget Limits

A pool of funds established through the annual budget process will
be avdilable to pay reimbursement of expenses for attendance by
Directors at major conferences and seminars, fo be  identified in
the budget as “Directors' Meeting Expense”. The intent is that no
individual Director receives reimbursement of expenses in excess of
one-fifth of the monies established in this pool account, specific
circumstances notwithstanding. Such conferences/seminars may
include, but are not limited to ACWA, AWAC, CSDA and Special
Districts Institute, or other major events or meetings. [f insufficient
monies exist in the account to pay for those expenses or if request
for payment by the Board of Directors is denied, the Director would
then be required to pay for those expenses out of his or her own
personal funds.

Expense Forms

The Agency shall provide expense report forms to be filed by the
Directors for reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses
incurred. on behalf of the Agency in the performance of official
duties. The expense reports shall document that expenses meet the
Policy for expendlture of public resources. Directors shall submit to
the Agency’s Accounting Deparfment on said form their expense
reports for the calendar month no later than (10) days prior to the
next regular Board meeting of the following month, and the reports
shall be accompanied by receipts documenting each expense. If
the  reimbursement requests listed by the Director on said form
satisfy the provisions of the Policy set forth herein as relates to
Category “A” and Category "B’ expenses, then the Agency’s
General Manager is hereby authorized to approve the
reimbursement requests. The Board reserves the right to approve
reimbursement of eligible expenses above the budget limit on a
case-by-case basis prior o the expense being incurred.

Audits of Expense Reports

Resolution 12R-29

Page 6 of 10



All expenses are subject to verification that they comply with this
Policy.

Reports to Board of Directors

Directors shall provide brief reports on meetings attended at the
expense of the Agency during the next agendized meeting of
Board. Activities shown on the Directors' Compensation List under
Category “A” do not require a report, Activities shown on the
Directors' Compensation List under Category 'B” shall be made
orally or in writing, or orally and by reference o any minutes.

Compliance with Other Laws

Agency directors, official and employees, as ‘applicable, should
keep in mind that some expendifures may, be subject to reporting
under the Political Reform Act and other laws. Al ‘agency
expenditures are public records subject to disclosure under the
Public Records Act and other laws.

Violation of This Policy

Use of public resources or falsifying expense reports in violation of
this Policy may result in any or all of the following: 1) Loss of
reimbursement privileges, 2) a demand for restitution to the
Agency, 3) the Agency’s reporting the expenses as income to the
elected official to state and federal tax authorities, 4) civil penalties
of up to $1000 per day and three times the value of the resources
used, and 5) prosecution for misuse of public resources.

Review of Resolulion-on-Annual Basis

- —Fkachyear the Board may review thisResolutionto-determine
M's- —offectivensss-and-the-nocessity-forfs-conlinued operation:

Severability

If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to
any person or circumstances, is held invalid, such invalidity shall
not affect other provisions or applications of this Resolution, which
can be given effect without the invalid provision, or application,
and to this end, the provisions of this Resolution are declared to be
severable.

Resolution 12R-29

Page 7 of 10

. [Formatted: Left, Right: 0.5"

)

Comment [BWD2]: Per J. Aklufi this is
unneccesary.

)




M.  Effective Date
This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.
N. Rescission

Resolution No. 10R-02 is hereby rescinded in its entirety.

Resolution 12R-29
Page 8 of 10



EXHIBIT “A”

POLICY FOR COMPENSATION FOR PERFORMANCE OF OFFICIAL DUTIES
AND REIMBURSEMENT OF ACTUAL AND NECESSARY EXPENSES

DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION LIST
The Following Category “A” Meetings Require No Pre-Approval And No Report Is

Required Since Minute Action For These Agency Meetings Meets The Reporting
Requirement Through AB 1234.

Category “A” Activity/Description Eligibility
BDVWA Board of Directors Meetings All Directors
(Regular, Special or Workshop)
BDVWA Standing Committee Meetings Appointed by Board President
BDVWA AD Hoc Committee Meetings Appointed by Board President
Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Appointed by Board President
MWA Technical Advisory Committee Appointed by Board President
Other Water Districts'/Agencies' Board Assigned Director (rotates, refer to
Meetings and Committee Meetings.and Local | schedule) or as directed by Board
Area Formation Commission (LAFCO) President or General Manager

The Following Category "B” Meetings Require No Pre-Approval And A Report Is

Required
Category “B” Activity/Description Eligibility
Meetings with Legislators (State or Federal) Any Director
AB 1234 - Ethics Training (required by law) Any Director
AB 1825 - Harassment Training (required by Any Director
Board of Directors)
integrated-Regional Wastewater Aesipned by Board Precadent { Comment [BWD3]; Hasn't met for years J
Managerment Plan-Commites
Mojave Water Agency (MWA) Tours Any Director
Mojave Water Agency (MWA) Seminars Any Director

Meetings, hosted by Association of California Any Director

Water Agencies (ACWA), excluding

[ Formatted: Highlight

Meetings of the Homestead Valley Community | Appointed by Board President

Council (HVCC)

Resolufion 12R-29
Page 9 of 10

conferences - { comment [BWD4]: Not well defined.
Meetings of the Alliance for Water Awareness Appointed by Board President
and Conservation (AWAC)



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighomn-

l Desert View Water Agency this-28th-day-of-Adugust 2012, by the following roll call { Formatted: Highlight

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

By

Mike McBride, Board President

Attest:

David Larson, Board Secretary

Resolution 12R-29
Page 100of 10



RESOLUTION NO.13R-XX

A CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE
MEMBERS OF THE AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, The members of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency are committed to providing excellence in legislative leadership that results in the
provision of the highest quality of service to its constituents. In order to assist in the
government of the behavior between and among members of the Board, the following
rules shall be observed. This policy become effective immediately upon adoption.

WHEREAS, this Resolution rescinds Policy No. 10P-03 in its entirety.

NOW THEREFORE, the Code of Conduct for the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Board of Directors is as follows:

1.

The needs of the Agency's constituents should be the priority of the Board of
Directors.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. All issues concerning the operation shall be Routine matters
concerning the operational aspects of the Agency are the responsibility of the
General Manager.

Except as specifically authorized, a Board member will not use or permit the use
of Agency owned vehicles, equipment, telephones, materials or property for
personal convenience or profit. A Board member will not ask or require an
Agency employee to perform services for the personal convenience or profit of a
Board member or employee. Each Board member must protect and properly use
any Agency asset within his or her control, including information recorded on
paper or in electronic form. Board members will safeguard Agency property,
equipment, moneys and assets against unauthorized use or removal, as well as
from loss due to criminal act or breach of trust. Board members are responsible
for maintaining written records, including expense accounts, in sufficient detail to
reflect accurately and completely all transactions and expenditures made on the
Agency’s behalf, in accordance with the Agency policy for reimbursement of
actual and necessary expenses of Board members.

Directors shall defer to the chairperson for conduct of meetings of the Board, but
shall be free to question and discuss items on the agenda. All comments shall
be brief and confined to the matter being discussed by the Board.

Directors shall thoroughly prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at
meetings of the Board of Directors. Responsiveness, attentive listening, and
communication is encouraged.

Page 1 of 3
Resolution No. 13R-XX



6. Directors shall abstain from participating in consideration on any item involving a
personal or financial conflict of interest. Unless such a conflict of interest exists,
however, Directors should not abstain from the Board's decision-making process.

7. The dignity, style, values, and opinions of each Director shall be respected.
Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to
staff, and to members of the pubilic.

8. Directors should commit themselves to focusing on issues and not personalities.
The presentation of the opinions of others should be encouraged. Cliques and
voting blocks based on personalities rather than issues should be avoided.

9. Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have
the right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable.
Once the Board of Directors takes action, Directors should commit to supporting
said action and not to create barriers to the implementation of said action.

10.In seeking clarification on informational items, Directors may directly approach
the General Manager to obtain information needed to supplement, upgrade, or
enhance their knowledge to improve legislative decision-making;

11.In handling complaints from Agency customers, residents or property owners,
such complaints should be referred directly to the General Manager;

12.In handling items related to water problems (leaks, etc.), concerns for safety or
hazards should be reported to the General Manager or to the Agency office;

13.In seeking clarification for policy-related concerns, especially those involving
personnel, legal action or financial matters, said concerns should be referred
directly to the General Manager;

14.When responding to constituent requests and concerns, Directors should be
courteous, responding to individuals in a positive manner and routing their
questions through the appropriate channels and to the responsible management
personnel.

15.Directors should develop a working relationship with the General Manager
wherein current issues, concerns, and Agency projects can be discussed
comfortably and openly.

16.Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the community, but are,
rather, a part of the body, which represents and acts for the community as a
whole.

Page 2 of 3
Resolution No. 13R-XX



17.Directors should function as a part of the whole. Issues should be brought to the
attention of the Board as a whole, rather than to individual members selectively.

18.Directors are responsible for monitoring the Agency's progress in attaining its
goals and objectives, while pursuing its mission.

19.The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the Agency. Apart from their
normal function as a part of this unity, Directors have no individual authority. As
individuals, Directors may not commit the Agency to any policy, act or,
expenditure.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency this ___ day of 2013.

By
Michael McBride, President of the Board

ATTEST:

Terry Burkhart, Secretary

Page 3 of 3
Resolution No. 13R-XX



RESOLUTION NO.13R-XX

A POLICY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY OUTLINING THE

PROCEDURE FOR ACCESSING PUBLIC DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
recognizes that pursuant to the Public Records Act, the Agency will, from time to
time, be required to make available for viewing and provide copies of public
documents on file at the Agency office. The Board also recognizes that in the
case of providing copies of public documents the Agency shall make the records
promptly available upon payment of fees covering the direct costs of duplication.

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 13R-XX rescinds Policy No. 05P-04 in its entirety.

NOW, THEREFORE, the following guidelines are established in accordance with
applicable law and in the interest of those persons requesting public documents.

Access to Agency Documents

1.

The Agency shall make public documents available for viewing at all times
during the Agency’s normal business hours, in accordance with the
California Public Records Act.

A person requesting to view public documents shall submit to the Agency a
Public Information Request form similar to the form attached hereto as
Exhibit A, describing, with reasonable particularity, a record readily
identifiable by Agency employees.

Upon receipt of a Public Information Request to view public documents, the
Agency shall attempt to make such public documents immediately available
for viewing.

In the event a Public Information Request to view public documents
requires that Agency employees search for, collect, and examine a large
number of Agency files for separate and distinct documents that are
demanded in a single request the Agency shall schedule an appointment
for the person requesting to view the public documents to view such
documents at the earliest possible time taking into account the amount of
work the request and the convenience of the person requesting to view the
public documents.

In the event a Public Information Request to view public documents seeks
information from a document which contains confidential, exempt, or
otherwise non-disclosable information, as well as disclosable information,

Page 1 of 4
Resolution No. 13R-XX



any reasonably segregable portion of such document shall be made
available for inspection after deletion or redaction of the portions that
contain the non-disclosable information.

Photocopying Agency Documents

1. The Agency shall make available a copy of any Agency record not exempt
from disclosure to any person requesting such record, in accordance with
the California Public Records Act.

2. A person requesting copies of public documents shall submit to the
Agency a Public Information Request form similar to the form attached
hereto as Exhibit A, describing, with reasonable particularity, a record
readily identifiable by Agency employees.

3. The Agency, within ten (10) days of actual receipt of a proper request,
shall determine whether the request, in whole or in part, seeks copies of
disclosable public documents in possession of the Agency and shall
promptly notify the person making the request, in writing, of the Agency’s’
determination and the reasons therefor. In the event the Agency denies a
request for copies of public documents, the denial notification to the
person making such request shall set forth the names and titles or
positions of each person responsible for the denial.

4, In unusual circumstances, as specified below, the time for determination
of whether the Agency will comply with a request for copies of public
documents may be extended for a period not to exceed ten (14) working
days, by written notice from the Agency to the person making the request,
setting forth the reasons for the extension and the date on which a
determination will be mailed. Unusual circumstances are:

a. The need to search Agency facilities or other locations that are
separate from the main Agency office.

b. The need to search for, collect and examine voluminous amount of
separate and distinct records demanded in a single request.

C. The need to consult with another agency having substantial
Interest in the determination of the request.

5. In the event a request to copy public documents seeks information from a
document which contains confidential, exempt, or otherwise non-
disclosable information, as well as disclosable information, any reasonably
segregable portion of such document shall be made available for
photocopying after deletion or redaction of the portions that contain the
non-disclosable information.

Page 2 of 4
Resolution No. 13R-XX



6. The Agency shall provide the party requesting copies of public documents
with a verbal estimate of the actual reproduction costs for such copies and
requesting party may be required to deposit the estimated reproduction
cost with the Agency prior to the commencement of any work arising from
the request.

7. Upon completion of the reproduction work, a full accounting of the total
cost shall be made available to the requesting person and final settlement
shall occur at the time the copies are made available for delivery. No
delivery shall take place until the Agency has received full payment of the
reproduction costs determined by direct costs of duplication in accordance
with this policy.

8. The Agency shall charge persons requesting public documents on
standard (8.5"x 11”) size paper at a rate of the direct cost of duplication as
set forth by Resolution. The cost for other public records, i.e., tapes,
electronic data, etc. shall also be charged at a rate of the direct cost of
duplication as set forth by Resolution. Agendas/agenda packets shall be
provided upon request at no charge to the requester.

9. With the exception of deletions or redactions of confidential, exempt or
otherwise non-disclosable information on disclosable documents, the
Agency shall provide an exact copy of the record requested. The Agency
is not obligated to create a compilation or extract of its records in response
to a request.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency this ____day of ___ 2013.

By

Michael McBride, President of the Board

ATTEST:

Terry Burkhart, Secretary

Page 3 of 4
Resolution No. 13R-XX



Public Records Act Request

Public Information Request Form

l, , request to view and/or receive copies of the
following records from the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency:

(Please be as specific as possible).

Please be advised that under the California Government Code, Section 6250 et. Seq, the Agency has ten (10)
days from the initial date on this request to determine whether additional data is required from the individual
making the request, in order to fulfill the request. All requests will be satisfied to the extent possible. The Agency
has established a duplication charge of $ per page on a standard (8.5” by 11") page for all copies

requested.
| understand that | may be required to deposit the estimated cost of duplication to the Agency in advance. The
estimated cost for the information requested is $

(Signature) (Date)

(Daytime Phone) (Fax)

(Street Address) (City) (State and Zip Code)
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Phone: 760-364-2315
622 S. Jemez Trail Fax: 760-364-3412
Yucca Valley CA 92284 E-mail: bdvwa@mindspring.com

http://www.bdvwa.org



AGENDA ITEM # 7



Marina West

From: Sabrina A. Nies <snies @kriegerandstewart.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 2:06 PM

To: Marina West

Cc: Chuck Krieger

Subject: Work Order 6B Explanation

Marina,

Pursuant to your request to Chuck, below is an explanation of Work Order 6B:

Work Order 6B is for engineering services related to the addition of Cam-Lok plugs and receptacles (for a portable
generator connection at the Agency’s sites where a manual transfer switch will be provided). As noted in our Memo to
the Agency on 5/23/2013, the Agency’s existing receptacles, plug, and generator power cord are deficient and need to
be replaced with equipment correctly sized by Krieger & Stewart as required by the electrical code. Since the Agency
will be using its existing portable generator (or potentially acquiring a new generator or renting a generator in the
future), Cam-Lok plugs and receptacles will provide the Agency the ability to quickly connect and disconnect the
generator without tools. Most, if not all, generator rental units are equipped with Cam-Lok plugs. Cam-Lok plugs are
also preferred to hardwiring because Cam-Lok plugs and receptacles are color-coded for easy phase identification, which
facilitates rapid, easy connection between the portable generator and on-site panel (unlike the existing hardwired
connection).

Sabrina



WORK ORDER

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 South Jemez Trail

Yucea Valley, CA 92284

(760) 364-2315

Consultant's Name: Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated

Address: 3602 University Avenue
City, State, Zip: Riverside. CA 92501
Office Phone: (951) 684-6900

Fax: (951) 684-6986

K&S Project (Billable) No. 997-6
K&S File No. 997-6.1A
Consultant Work Order No. 6B

Phase I Not to Exceed Fee:  $5.100.00
Phase II Not to Exceed Fee: $1.700.00

Liaison's Name: Charles A. Krieger
Liaison's Phone: (951) 684-6900

Project Name: _Equipping Pumping Plants with Manual Transfer Switches

Description:_Engineering Services for Phase I (Design Engineering Services) and

Phase II (Construction Engineering Services) Related to Preparation of a

Memorandum Regarding Generator Recommendations and the Addition of

Cam-Lok Receptacles (and related components)

(See Work Order No. 6B Exhibit "A", attached)

The Work(s) to be performed, time of performance, and not to exceed compensation shall be as
described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof and shall be performed in
accordance with the "Master Professional Services Agreement" dated July 28, 2010 with services
billed in accordance with Krieger & Stewart's 2013 Fee Schedule. Consultant certifies that as of
the date of execution of this Work Order all insurance is as stated in the "Master Professional
Services Agreement" and will be maintained in good standing for the term of this Work Order.

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED

WATER AGENCY

By: By: E/km I‘/l/:j;;f“

Name:_Marina West Name: Chatles A. Krieger
Title:_General Manager Title: _President
Date: Date: 4 -20@-13

AGMT/TO/997-6P1-WO6B.doc







